



Dan Hooper

WRT, FSRT, HAAG

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (574) 208-0404

Email: dan.hooper@yagroup.com

Locations

Indianapolis, IN

Biography

Dan Hooper has been in the construction industry in South Bend, Indiana and Tampa Florida for over 30 years. He has earned trust and many certificates within the industry during this time. He has served in roles that started from Jobsite Forman, Project Manager, Branch Manager and Senior Project Manager.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- HAAG

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$2.5M
- Steeple | Wind | \$10K
- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Condominium | Enviro - Water | \$13.6M
- Commercial Building | Enviro - Water | \$1.8M
- Health Facilities | Hail | \$4.4M
- University | Hail | \$3.9M
- High Rise Apartment | Enviro - Water | \$2.1M
- Apartment | Fire/Smoke | \$800K

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2017 - 2022 | Branch Manager / Sales Manager | Monroe Restoration
- 2012 - 2017 | Managing Partner | Infinity Edge Design
- 2006 - 2012 | Project Manager | Monroe Restoration
- 2001 - 2006 | President | Dan Hooper Construction
- 1991 - 2001 | Branch Manager | Gean Roofing